n/28/68
Dear Lou, . . e e

In-case I diun t write you, I heve locateu tna rest of the 1lteer-

i NSHP documents, I Akt yo@ knov in case you devekop any rush nesd for them,

I heve them in the book ~ I hed droftei bsfore my lost “$rip down. I e also
carrying this further, with the proper agencies, ete, ‘

1t is & pretty nasty story, aven wita Wwhut we alreauy knew. Tke
suppresaion is worse, and so are the factse

With the arrivel of the New Orlesns pepers ( it makes no differenée_

. that the Vashington popers ere on strixe for they print nothing anyway) I

c¢an now ramind you that my new legels soumces were protty accurate in the:l.r

- --predictionsy~were-they-not? If you cwn-send me a ccuy of the decision, I'd

appraclste it.

I have locetad about 700 pages of additional indexes to the
Warren- Comaission mate:iel. I caunot efiord to have it all copied sc I an
mexing ar.rangemmta with our westwcozst friends who I think will , I have
asked sorma of my collaborators to card these indexes for them so that,
ultimately, we mey beve & single index to whut is indexed, I 11 iet you know,
for occasional‘y some v»ry good stuffrturns up that way. "‘H

Bf you have a llst of Captain Bob Brown's publ;uations (Panhher
Press, boulder, Colo.) 1'd appreciaste & copy &8s svon as possible. If ywu do
not, I'11l let you have a copy when I get it. He figures in ths N.O. end, in
fact, if not in 22 court, thnous_,h his influance on one of the Commission
witnesses,

i1 dan't tell you, Gery. Sohoehor is out of hospital, 4n Phua., .

".may c&me done here this coming weekand With Vince. ‘Hg 18 satisfied his = =
- - beating wes of recidl origin, He has lost the sight of one eye snd sesms lucky
~to_ te alive. He should be carrying some_of the new information. and the better - .

stills of the movie you and Boxley snd I-100ksd et, of waich he sent you the

" stills we hed mede. I expect an affidavit from the guy who took.those picturés.

Gary thinks he has locsted snother set slso. ISL1 kesp you posted. There ssems
to be = possibility tist the editing of the originsl before it wes copisd and
retrned wes not as total ss the Fesbees mey heve intended, Through this now
tochnique . of the guy I located in kay, it seams-somethling else is brought out.

I heve heerd £mm Jonn Christian., HBe is enxious for tle contents of

" the letter 4o me of which I ze¥e jou & copy nbt to get dut. You msy recall:

the first coovy diesppesred. He is still working on it. Ho hse sent me ao:nething
beering on it thet hes nct yet reached me (by bsnd). .

Regn rds »

Hamold ?.ieiebe;rg




